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From: Betts, <Bruce@DGS>
To: "de la Motte, Leann@DGS" <Leann.delaMotte@dgs.ca.gov>
Date: 4/11/2016 7:46:00 AM
Subject: RE: NFPA & IAPMO Agreements

Good morning Leann,
| wanted to update you on the status of the code publication contracts:

- I sent the finalized versions of the ICC publication contracts to Mark Johnson on 4/6/16 asking that they
return them signed via expedited mail to arrive NLT today.

- | sent the draft copies of the agreements with NFPA & IAPMO and the required vendor documents (CCC
307, STD 204) on 4/5/16 asking that they return them with any proposed edits NLT 4/8/16. | have not
received their edits as of this morning.

Any assistance you can provide with NFPA & IAPMO is appreciated. We need to allow for the review and
processing time OLS requires (10 business days) prior to execution of the agreements. Thank you!

Bruce Betts

Acquisition Analyst

Contract Services Section (Team 3)

Office of Business and Acquisition Services » Administration Division
Department of General Services » State of California

707 3rd Street, 2nd Floor, 2-300, West Sacramento, CA 95605

http://inside.dgs.ca.gov/ad/obas.aspx

Phone 916.441-9636
Email Bruce.Betts@dgs.ca.gov

From: Betts, Bruce@DGS

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 4:36 PM

To: de la Motte, Leann@DGS

Cc: Benny, Katrina@DGS; Marvelli, Mia@DGS; Frost, Laura
Subject: FW: NFPA & IAPMO Agreements

Hi Leann,
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Just to confirm our discussion from the conference call, these are the versions of the agreements that | will be
sending to NFPA & IAPMO tomorrow. | also want to confirm that the vendor’s contract administrator listed in the
agreements are correct. That is the POC | will be working with. Thank you!

Bruce Betts

Acquisition Analyst

Contract Services Section (Team 3)

Office of Business and Acquisition Services » Administration Division
Department of General Services » State of California

707 3rd Street, 2nd Floor, 2-300, West Sacramento, CA 95605
http://inside.dgs.ca.gov/ad/obas.aspx

Phone 916.441-9636
Email Bruce.Betts@dgs.ca.gov

From: Betts, Bruce@DGS

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 7:55 AM
To: de la Motte, Leann@DGS

Subject: NFPA & IAPMO Agreements

Good morning Leann,

As discussed on our conference call Monday, | have attached the final versions of the NFPA and IAPMO
agreements. Please confirm that it is ok to send these agreements to the contractors. Also, please verify that the
contractor’s contract administrator listed on page 2 of the agreements is the correct POC. This is who | will be
contacting for review and gathering of the required documents. Thanks!

Bruce Betts

Acquisition Analyst

Contract Services Section (Team 3)

Office of Business and Acquisition Services » Administration Division
Department of General Services » State of California

707 3rd Street, 2"d Floor, 2-300, West Sacramento, CA 95605

http://inside.dgs.ca.gov/ad/obas.aspx

Phone 916.441-9636
Email Bruce.Betts@dgs.ca.gov

12/17/2016
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